NOCSAE
Standards Committee Meeting Agenda
The Wigwam Resort, Litchfield Park, AZ
February 13, 2026
1p.m. MST

This meeting is open to the public, and allinterested parties. If you intend to make public comment on any agenda
item below, please contact John Parsons (jparsons@nocsae.org) and Lisa Wondrash (lwondrash@nocsae.org) at
least 2 weeks in advance of the meeting. Because public discussion time may be limited, failure to notify staff of a
request to speak may result in your inability to do so.

1. Callto order & welcome. (Ken Stephens, President)
Approval of Minutes from Summer 2025 NOCSAE Standards Committee Meeting. (Stephens)
ACTION
Report from the Scientific Advisory Committee. (Robert Cantu, SAC Chair)
Review of NOCSAE standards adoption process. (Mike Oliver, General Counsel)
5. Technical Director Report. (Elizabeth McCalley, NOCSAE Technical Director)
a. General updates.
b. NDO0O06 Round Robin results.
c. Headrop and Headrop Recon updates.
6. Standards Modifications. (McCalley)
a. NDO001-17m25
e Added Headrop test software as the preferred digital severity index analyzer
b. ND021-18m25
i. Removed Construction, Materials, Labeling, and Samples for Testing sections as
content is now found in the performance specifications
ii. Reformatted document for consistency
c. ND027-18m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 and ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Construction and Materials requirements from ND021
iii. Reformatted document for consistency
d. ND029-21m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDOO1
iii. Replaced figure indicating impact locations on the helmet with one indicating
impact locations on the headform
iv. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
v. General formatting updates
e. ND030-11m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDO0O01
iii. Replaced figure indicating impact locations on the helmet with one indicating
impact locations on the headform
iv. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
v. General formatting updates
f. NDO035-11m25

o


mailto:jparsons@nocsae.org
mailto:lwondrash@nocsae.org

i. Replaced references to NDOO1 and ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDO0O01
iii. Replaced figure indicating impact locations on the helmet with one indicating
impact locations on the headform
iv. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
v. General formatting updates
g. ND049-19m25
i. Replaced referencesto NDOO1 and ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Construction and Materials requirements from ND021
iii. Reformatted document for consistency
h. NDO050-11m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDO0O01
iii. Replaced figure indicating impact locations on the helmet with one indicating
impact locations on the headform
iv. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
v. General formatting updates
i. NDO055-11m25
i. Replaced references to ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDO0O01
iii. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
iv. General formatting updates
j- NDO061-14m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 and ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Conditioning Environment, Construction, and Materials requirements from
NDOO1
iii. Replaced figure indicating impact locations on the helmet with one indicating
impact locations on the headform
iv. Added NDO15 to the Referenced Documents list
v. General formatting updates
k. NDO069-14m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 and ND021 with the referenced language
ii. Added Construction and Materials requirements from ND021
iii. Reformatted document for consistency
[. NDO090-06m25
e Updated scope
m. ND200 -22m25
i. Replaced references to NDOO1 with the referenced language
ii. Reformatted document and updated section numbers
7. Standards Revisions to Be Considered. (McCalley)
a. NDO002-26 - Standard Performance Specification for Newly Manufactured Football Helmets
ACTION
NOTE: Revision would create option to conduct drop test with the faceguard
attached.
b. NDO006-26 Standard Performance Specification for Newly Manufactured Youth Football

2



https://nocsae.org/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/nd002-26-redline-football-helmet-performance-spec.pdf
https://nocsae.org/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/nd006-26-redline-youth-football-helmet-performance-specification.pdf

Helmets ACTION
NOTE: Revision would create option to conduct drop test with the faceguard
attached.
c. Recommendation on ND004-24, section 3.3. ACTION POSSIBLE
NOTE: Staff were directed to explore the viability of making as optional the existing
requirements of section 3.3 and to present a recommendation to the committee.
8. Old Business.
a. Manufacturer authorized accessories. (McCalley and John Parsons) NO ACTION
ANTICIPATED
b. Lacrosse:
e Crisco research update. (Parsons)
9. New Business.
e Faceguard removal. (McCalley and Parsons)
10. Adjourn


https://nocsae.org/wp-content/uploads/2026/01/nd006-26-redline-youth-football-helmet-performance-specification.pdf

